o,

-

FROM SAWGRA!

N

| /7 g

Py oy —
Cl 4 by H
Bl :
fra, G, ' 2
O-"'_b - "t,'l. B
3 S8 ks ol :
- L ™ !'
\ a0 B

BROWARD LEAGUE OF CITIES

MEMBERSHIP DIRECTORY

SEPTEMBER 2025



League Staff ... ..uiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeerececossssececsssssssscsssssssscssnssons 3

Mission Statement . ......itititiiiiieereoeoeosocecesesessssssssssessssssssssnsnses 3
Message from the Executive Director .......coiiiiiiiiiiesesrececossssececsssssoesnans 4
Message fromthe President . ... ..ciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiineeererecncsssececnsnssesnans 5
OFfiCers. c o ittt iiiiteeteteeneaesesesossssesososssssssssssssssssnssssasnsas 6
Past Presidents . .....ciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeetieeeesoeseeecossesesessssssescsnssssans 8
Directorsand Alternates . ......covitititiiiiiieeereressssocecesessssssssscssasasons 9
Trustee Members .......iiiiiiiiiiieeirieeeneeesesecossssesesossssssosnsnsnssns 12
Associate Members ........ii ittt i i i i i i ittt e 29

Municipal Members . ......ciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieietetersssscoscscessssssssncnsns 48




LEAGUE STAFF

Mary Lou Tighe, Executive Director
Click here to email Mary Lou Tighe

Sely Cochrane, Deputy Executive Director

Click here to email Sely Cochrane

Broward League of Cities
Government Center, Suite 122
115 South Andrews Avenue
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
954.357.7370

www.browardleague.org

Legal Counsel: Goren Cherof Doody & Ezrol, P.A.
Public Relations: Conceptual Communications

MISSION STATEMENT

Identify and help resolve issues affecting municipalities within
Broward County;

Promote municipal authority and represent the interests of
municipalities and their residents;

Strive to increase public knowledge of municipal services,
issues, concerns, accomplishments and responsibilities;

Provide leadership on issues of local, regional, state and
national concern.



mailto:mltighe%40browardleague.org?subject=
mailto:scochrane%40browardleague.org?subject=
http://www.browardleague.org

MESSAGE FROM

THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Thank you for your membership in the Broward League of Cities. The strong
partnerships between our municipal and associate members positions the

Broward League as one of the premier regional leagues in the State of Florida.

We are actively engaged at all levels of government. Our advocacy on behalf
of our municipal members, ensures a healthy and vibrant environment in which
our cities prosper. Above all we work to protect home rule and defend against

unfunded mandates.

Our associate members are a vital component of the League’s efforts. Their

involvement and input allows the League to be knowledgeable and focused on

the needs and challenges our private sector partners face on a daily basis.

The League is organized into committees and task forces which examine issues, exchange ideas, research solutions
and develop positions that will benefit our communities and members. Additionally, workshops, general membership
meetings and the annual installation dinner provide excellent networking opportunities for all members. Please get

involved, participate and maximize these valuable membership benefits.

It is my honor and privilege to serve as Executive Director of the Broward League of Cities. | welcome your thoughts

and ideas at any time and thank you for being a member of this very dynamic and vital organization.
Regards,

Mary Lou Tighe

Executive Director

PS: If you are not a member of the Broward League of Cities, please consider joining. Membership information can

be found on our website at www.browardleague.org.



http://www.browardleague.org

MESSAGE FROM

THE PRESIDENT

Dear Broward League Directors and Members,

It is both a sincere honor and a great responsibility to serve as the 2025-2026
President of the Broward League of Cities. | extend my heartfelt gratitude to
each of you for your continued dedication to the municipalities we are proud to
represent. Together, we have shaped One Broward into our collective identity
and mission.

Over the years, we have Built, Connected, Empowered, Engaged, United,
Energized, Embraced, Innovated, and Experienced ONE Broward. These
values have served as the foundation of our shared progress, guiding how we
collaborate, serve, and lead. Now, we carry this momentum into the next year.

My initiative this year is “Leading ONE Broward,” and | could not think of a

more fitting name for the work ahead.

This initiative speaks directly to each of us. As elected officials, our communities
have chosen us to lead, and develop strong and thoughtful public policies, make decisions that help our residents,
and collaborate in a spirit of respect, trust, and unity.

“Leading ONE Broward” reminds us that leadership isn't just about holding office. It's also about holding ourselves
accountable to a higher standard. It's about working together to strengthen confidence in our municipal governments
and making the best decisions possible for our residents and stakeholders. And perhaps most importantly, it's about
ensuring that when our time in office comes to an end, we can say with pride that we left our cities better than we
found them.

This is yet another opportunity to lead not just within our boundaries, but as a united front across all 31 municipalities
in Broward County.

The League will continue its progress by identifying challenges, promoting best practices, and advocating for policies

that strengthen our cities and county.

As we look ahead, | invite each of you to reflect on the role you have, not just in your city, but in this greater
community we call home. Leadership requires courage, collaboration, and a deep commitment to something greater
than ourselves.

“Leading ONE Broward” is a call to action. | encourage you to lend your voice, your vision, and your leadership to
this collective effort. Together, we will continue to trail blaze and set the standard for Florida and the nation.

Thank you for your service, passion, and leadership.

Sincerely,
Councilmember Denise Horland

President of the Broward League of Cities
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OFFICERS

Denise Horland Joyce L. Davis
President First Vice President
Councilmember Mayor
City of Plantation City of Dania Beach

Traci L. Callari

Treasurer
Commissioner
City of Hollywood

Board of Directors: Meets First Thursdays at 12:00 p.m.
General Membership: Meets Third Thursdays at 5:30 p.m.



PAST PRESIDENTS

Felicia Brunson Todd Drosky Traci L. Callari
2025 2024 2021
Immediate Past President Mayor Commissioner
Mayor City of Deerfield Beach City of Hollywood
City of West Park

M/M( (t/ mlﬁ"""m

# i
Susan Starkey Joy Cooper
2015 2007
Councilmember Mayor
Davie Hallandale Beach
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DIRECTORS & ALTERNATES

Broward County  Mayor Commissioner Commissioner
Beam Furr Michael Udine Lamar Fisher
Coconut Creek Commissioner Mayor Vice Mayor
John Brodie Jackie Railey Jeffrey Wasserman
Cooper Cii‘y Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner
Jeremy Katzman Ryan Shrouder Jason Smith
Coral Springs Vice Mayor Commissioner Commissioner

Nancy Metayer Bowen

Joshua Simmons

Shawn Cerra

Dania Beach Mayor Commissioner Commissioner
Joyce Davis Luis Rimoli AJ. Ryan
Davie Councilmember Vice Mayor Councilmember

Susan Starkey

Caryl Hattan

Marlon Luis

Deerfield Beach

Commissioner
Tom Plaut

Mayor
Todd Drosky

Commissioner

Michael Hudak

Fort Lauderdale

Commissioner
Pamela Beasley-Pittman

Mayor
Dean Trantalis

Hallandale Beach

Mayor
Joy Cooper

Commissioner
Mike Butler

Hillsboro Beach

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Heather Berman Jane Reiser Vinnie Andreano
HoIIywood Commissioner Commissioner Mayor

Traci L. Callari Kevin Biederman Josh Levy
Lauderdale-By- Mayor Commissioner Commissioner
The-Sea Edmund Malkoon Richard DeNapoli Theo Poulopoulos

Lauderdale Lakes

Vice Mayor
Tycie Causwell

Commissioner
Easton Harrison

Commissioner
Sharon Thomas

Lauderhill

Mayor
Denise Grant

Commissioner

Richard Campbell

Commissioner
John Hodgson

Lighthouse Point

Commissioner
Everett Marshall, Il

Commissioner
Patty Petrone

Margate

Commissioner
Anthony Caggiano

Mayor
Arlene Schwartz

Commissioner
Tommy Ruzzano



DIRECTORS & ALTERNATES

Miramar

Mayor
Wayne M. Messam

Commissioner

Avril Cherasard

Commissioner
Maxwell Chambers

North Lauderdale

Mayor
Samson Borgelin

Vice Mayor
Dee Lewis-Ricketts

Commissioner
Luke Lewis

Oakland Park

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Aisha Gordon Letitia Newbold Fitz Budhoo
Parkland Mayor Commissioner Commissioner
Rich Walker Cindy Murphy-Salomone Simeon Brier

Pembroke Park

Acting Clerk Commissioner

Erik Morrissette

Clerk Commissioner

William Hodgkins

Commissioner

Ashira Mohammed

Pembroke Pines

Commissioner
Maria Rodriguez

Vice Mayor
Michael Hernandez

Commissioner
Jay Schwartz

Plantation

Councilmember
Denise Horland

Coucilmember
Louis Reinstein

Councilmember
Jennifer Andreu

Pompano Beach

Commissioner
Rhonda Eaton

Commissioner
Audrey Fesik

Vice Mayor
Alison Fournier

Sea Ranch Lakes

Councilmember
Slava Borshchukov

Councilmember

Chad Volkert

Southwest Ranches Councilmember Councilmember Councilmember
Jim Allbritton Gary Jablonski David Kuczenski

Sunrise Deputy Mayor Commissioner
Neil C. Kerch Latoya Clark

Tamarac Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner
Kicia Daniel Krystal Patterson Marlon Bolton

West Park Vice Mayor Commissioner Commissioner
Joy Smith Katrina Touchstone Christina Eveillard

Weston Vice Mayor Commissioner Commissioner
Henry Mead Mary Molina-Macfie Fabio Andrade

Wilton Manors Commissioner Commissioner Vice Mayor
Paul Rolli Don D’Arminio Chris Caputo
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TRUSTEE MEMBER

Baptist
Health

Baptist Health of South Florida

Kate C. Goldman
Click here to email Kate Goldman

954.837.1385

15885 Pine Boulevard, Suite 110
Pembroke Pines, FL 33028

www.baptisthealth.net

Trustee members of the League are Associate Members that financially support the League at the highest level.
Their commitment and involvement are greatly appreciated.


mailto:kateg%40baptisthealth.net?subject=
http://www.baptisthealth.net

TRUSTEE MEMBER

- -
3,8
Broward
Health

Broward Health

Kathy Salerno
Click here to email Kathy Salerno

954.473.718]

1800 NW 49th Street
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309

www.browardhealth.org

Trustee members of the League are Associate Members that financially support the League at the highest level.
Their commitment and involvement are greatly appreciated.


mailto:ksalerno%40browardhealth.org?subject=
http://www.browardhealth.org

TRUSTEE MEMBER

Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc.
A SAFEDbuilt COMPANY

Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc.

Pete Deveaugh
Click here to email Pete Deveaugh

954.921.7781

601 City Center Way
Pembrook Pines, FL 33025

www.cgasolutions.com

Trustee members of the League are Associate Members that financially support the League at the highest level.
Their commitment and involvement are greatly appreciated.


mailto:PDeveaugh%40cgasolutions.com?subject=
https://cgasolutions.com/

TRUSTEE MEMBER

cap government

CAP Government

Carlos Penin
Click here to email Carlos Penin

305.448.1711

343 Almeria Avenue
Coral Gables, FL 33134
www.capfla.com

Trustee members of the League are Associate Members that financially support the League at the highest level.
Their commitment and involvement are greatly appreciated.


mailto:cap%40capfla.com?subject=
http://www.capfla.com

TRUSTEE MEMBER

oastal

Waste & Recycling

Coastal Waste & Recycling

John Casagrande
Click here to email John Casagrande

Ed Peters
Click here to email Ed Peters

954 .444.7457
4950 Communication Avenue, Suite 150
Boca Raton, FL 33431
www.coastalwasteinc.com

Trustee members of the League are Associate Members that financially support the League at the highest level.
Their commitment and involvement are greatly appreciated.


mailto:Jcasagrande%40coastalwasteinc.com?subject=
mailto:Epeters%40coastalwasteinc.com?subject=
http://www.coastalwasteinc.com

TRUSTEE MEMBER

COI\/\CAS

Comcast Cable Communications

Dawn Stagliano
Click here to email Dawn Stagliano

954.514.8640

7201 N. Federal Highway
Boca Raton, FL 33487

www.comcast.net

Trustee members of the League are Associate Members that financially support the League at the highest level.
Their commitment and involvement are greatly appreciated.


mailto:dawn_stagliano%40cable.comcast.com?subject=
http://www.comcast.net

TRUSTEE MEMBER

CSRE

Core Construction

Cody Keiss

Click here to email Cody Keiss
754.269.6843

1 E Broward Blvd. 205W

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
www.coreconstruction.com

Trustee members of the League are Associate Members that financially support the League at the highest level.
Their commitment and involvement are greatly appreciated.


mailto:mailto:codykiess%40coreconstruction.com%3Fsubject%3D?subject=
https://coreconstruction.com

TRUSTEE MEMBER

FPL.

Florida Power & Light

Baldwyn English
Click here to email Baldwyn English

954.321.2215

Juliet Roulhac
Click here to email Juliet Roulhac

954.321.2179

P.O. Box 8248
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33340
www.fpl.com

Trustee members of the League are Associate Members that financially support the League at the highest level.
Their commitment and involvement are greatly appreciated.


mailto:Baldwyn.English%40fpl.com?subject=
mailto:j.roulhac%40fpl.com?subject=
http://www.fpl.com

TRUSTEE MEMBER

Memorial
Healthcare System

Memorial Healthcare System

Jennifer Mossadeghi
Click here to email Jennifer Mossadeghi

954.276.1241

4320 Sheridan Street
Hollywood, FL 33021
www.mhs.net

Trustee members of the League are Associate Members that financially support the League at the highest level.
Their commitment and involvement are greatly appreciated.


mailto:JMossadeghi%40mhs.net?subject=
http://www.mhs.net

TRUSTEE MEMBER

MOTOROLA
SOLUTIONS

Motorola Solutions

Marcela Tellez
Click here to email Marcela Tellez

954.605.1311

8000 W. Sunrise Boulevard

Plantation, FL 33322
www.motorolasolutions.com

Trustee members of the League are Associate Members that financially support the League at the highest level.
Their commitment and involvement are greatly appreciated.


mailto:mtellez%40motorolasolutions.com?subject=
http://www.motorolasolutions.com

TRUSTEE MEMBER

Nicklaus
Children’s

Where Your Child Matters Most™

Nicklaus Children’s Health System

Shira Kastan Goldstein
Click here to email Shira Kastan Goldstein

305.781.7310

3100 SW 62nd Avenue
Miami, FL 33155

www.nicklauschildrens.org

Trustee members of the League are Associate Members that financially support the League at the highest level.
Their commitment and involvement are greatly appreciated.


mailto:shira%40adgstrategy.group?subject=
http://www.nicklauschildrens.org

TRUSTEE MEMBER

™

Reworl

Reworld

William Meredith
Click here to email William Meredith
786.412.9473

www.reworldwaste.com

Trustee members of the League are Associate Members that financially support the League at the highest level.
Their commitment and involvement are greatly appreciated.


mailto:mailto:wmeredith%40reworldwaste.com?subject=
http://www.reworldwaste.com

TRUSTEE MEMBER

=5 Scandia

O oo 0 LELLNESS SYSTEMS

Scandia Wellness Systems

Kathy Hurt
Click here to email Kathy Hurt
772.321.376]

2230 NE 35th St
Lighthouse Point, FL 33064
www.scandiasystems.com

Trustee members of the League are Associate Members that financially support the League at the highest level.
Their commitment and involvement are greatly appreciated.


mailto:khurt%40scandiasystems.com?subject=
http://www.scandiasystems.com

TD Bank

Pamela Ramkalawan
Click here to email Pamela Ramkalawan

954.233.2064

5900 N Andrews Avenue, 2nd Floor

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309
www.td.com

Trustee members of the League are Associate Members that financially support the League at the highest level.
Their commitment and involvement are greatly appreciated.


mailto:pamela.ramkalawan%40td.com?subject=
http://www.td.com

TRUSTEE MEMBER

Waste Management

Barbara Herrera
Click here to email Barbara Herrera

954.984.2000

2700 Wiles Road
Pompano Beach, FL 33073
www.wm.com

Trustee members of the League are Associate Members that financially support the League at the highest level.
Their commitment and involvement are greatly appreciated.


mailto:bherrera%40wm.com?subject=
http://www.wm.com

TRUSTEE MEMBER

WASTE PRO

Caring For Our Communities”®

Waste Pro

Kenneth Rivera
Click here to email Kenneth Rivera

954.445.9214

17302 Pines Boulevard
Pembroke Pines, FL 33029

www.wasteprousa.com

Trustee members of the League are Associate Members that financially support the League at the highest level.
Their commitment and involvement are greatly appreciated.


mailto:krivera%40wasteprousa.com?subject=
http://www.wasteprousa.com
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ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

Broward

211 Broward
William Spencer
Click here to email William Spencer

954.390.0493

3317 NW 10th Terrace
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309
www.211-broward.org

CEX LR/

[=23550 501 4556 LA T ERR YA LTE]

A Superior Towing
Sean Loscalzo
Click here to email Sean Loscalzo

954.424.878]

2385 SW 66 Terrace
Davie, FL 33317

www.asuperiortowing.com

\centria

PUBLIC RISK

%

A FOUNDATION RISK PARTNERS COMPANY

Acentria Public Risk
Alan Florez
Click here to email Alan Florez

386.455.0128

1540 Cornerstone Boulevard,
Suite 220

Daytona Beach, FL 32117
www.foundationrp.com

Anthony Brunson, PA
Anthony Brunson
Click here to email Anthony Brunson

954.874.1721

3350 SW 148th Avenue, Suite 110
Miramar, FL 33027
www.abcpasolutions.com

Area Agency on Aging
of Broward County

Area Agency on Aging

of Broward County

Charlotte Mather Taylor

Click here to email Charlotte Mather

Taylor
954.745 9567

5300 Hiatus Road
Sunrise, FL 33351
www.adrcbroward.org

Baptist
Health

Baptist Health of South Florida
Kate C. Goldman
Click here to email Kate Goldman

954.837.1385

15885 Pine Boulevard, Suite 110
Pembroke Pines, FL 33028
www.baptisthealth.net



mailto:wspencer%40211-broward.org?subject=
http://www.211-broward.org
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ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

Becler

peckerlawyers.com

Becker
Bernie Friedman
Click here to email Bernie Friedman

954.987.7550

1 E Broward Boulevard, Suite 1800
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
www.becker-poliakoff.com

BELFOR (@)

PROPERTYRESTORATION

BELFOR Property Restoration
Alexa Rubin
Click here to email Alexa Rubin

301.332.4249

1520 Powerline Road
Deerfield, FL 33442

www.belfor.com

@ benesch

Benesch

Jill Quigley

Click here to email Jill Quigley
954.361.9568

100 W. Cypress Creek Road,
Suite 980

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309
www.benesch.com

BIG

Big Dog Construction
David Rosenof

3730 Coconut Creek Parkway,
Suite 180

DOG Click here to email David Rosenof Coconut Creek, FL 33066
CONSTRUCTION 954 757 8015 www.bigdogcsi.com
SERVICES o
Bright Star Credit Union
. Michael Cardona 3400 N University Drive,
Br'ghtStar Click here to email Michael Cardona Cooper City, FL 33024

CREDIT UNION "¢

954.486.5220

www.bscu.org

Broward County Clerk of Courts
Brenda Forman
Click here to email Brenda Forman

954.831.7019

201 SE 6th Street, Suite 18150
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
www.browardclerk.org



mailto:wspencer%40211-broward.org?subject=
http://www.211-broward.org
mailto:sean%40asuperiortowing.com?subject=
http://www.asuperiortowing.com
mailto:aflorez%40foundationrp.com?subject=
http://www.foundationrp.com
mailto:abrunson%40abcpasolutions.com?subject=
http://www.abcpasolutions.com
mailto:mathertaylorc%40adrcbroward.org?subject=
mailto:mathertaylorc%40adrcbroward.org?subject=
http://www.adrcbroward.org
mailto:kateg%40baptisthealth.net?subject=
http://www.baptisthealth.net
mailto:bfriedman%40becker-poliakoff.com?subject=
http://www.becker-poliakoff.com
mailto:alexa.rubin%40us.belfor.com?subject=
http://www.belfor.com
mailto:mailto:jquigley%40benesch.com?subject=
http://www.benesch.com
mailto:drosenof%40bigdogcsi.com?subject=
http://www.bigdogcsi.com
mailto:mailto:michael.cardona%40bscu.org?subject=
http://www.bscu.org
mailto:bforman%40browardclerk.org?subject=
http://www.browardclerk.org

ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

MARTY KIAR
BR@) WARD

COUNTY

PROPERTY APPRAISER

Broward County Property
Appraiser

Marty Kiar

Click here to email Marty Kair
054.357.6904

115 South Andrews Avenue,
Suite 111

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
www.bcpa.net

Established 19215

O ARD
unty Publi
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Broward County School Board
Nora Rupert
Click here to email Nora Rupert

754.321.2007

600 Southeast 3rd Avenue
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
www.browardschools.com

BRﬂWARD
"“’]OE SCOTT

SUPEIWIS[IR OF ELECTIONS

Broward County Supervisor
of Elections

Joe Scott

Click here to email Joe Scott

954.712.1951

115 S Andrews Avenue, Suite 102
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
www.browardsoe.org

—
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BROWARD

DAYS

Broward Days

Bob Mayersohn

Click here to email Bob Mayersohn
954.357.6555

115 S Andrews Avenue, Suite 429
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
www.browarddays.com

-
RN ¢
Broward’
Health

Broward Health
Kathy Salerno
Click here to email Kathy Salerno

954.473.718]1

1800 NW 49%th Street
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309
www.browarddays.com

OMAMI

REALTORS

Broward Miami

a division of MIAMI Association
of REALTORS

Claudia Bailly

Click here to email Claudia Bailly
305.338.7400

1800 Oakwood Drive,
Miami, FL 333166

www.miamirealtors.com
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ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

Broward

MPOS

Metropolitan Planning Organization

Broward MPO
Greg Stuart
Click here to email Greg Stuart

954.876.0043

100 W Cypress Creek Road,
Suite 650

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309
www.browardmpo.org

BROWARD
PARTNERSHIP

The road to health, jobs & homes for the homeless

Broward Partnership for the
Homeless

Frances Esposito

Click here to email Fances Esposito

954.779.3990 x1313

920 Northwest 7th Avenue
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311
www.bphi.org

Broward Sheriff’s Office
Sheriff Gregory Tony

Click here to email Sheriff Tony
954.321.2008

2601 W Broward Boulevard
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
www.sheriff.org

Building Officials & Inspectors
Steve Pizzillo
Click here to email Steve Pizzillo

954.394.338]1

1126 S Federal Highway, Suite 394
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316

www.boiea.com

Calvin, Giordano & Associates
Pete Deveaugh
Click here to email Pete Deveaugh

954.921.7781

601 City Center Way
Pembroke Pines, FL 33025

www.cgasolutions.com

cap government

CAP Government
Carlos Penin
Click here to email Carlos Penin

305.448.171

343 Almeria Avenue
Coral Gables, FL 33134

www.capfla.com
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CARNAHAN PROCTOR & CROSS

Carnahan Procter & Cross, Inc.
Donna Hadgedorn
Click here to email Donna Hadgedorn

321.229.6821

814 S. Military Trail
Deerfield Beach, FL 33442

www.carnahan-proctor.com

@ CASTLEBERRY
PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP

Castleberry Public Safety Group
Rich Castleberry

Click here to email Rich Castleberry
561.569.0732

18219 Blue Lake Way
Boca Raton, FL 33498
www.castleberrypsc.com

Snith

CDM Smith
Suzanne Mechler
Click here to email Suzanne Mechler

621 NW 53rd Street #265
Boca Raton, FL 33487

www.cdmsmith.com

561.571.3756

N
L
+
THE CHARTER SCHOOLS|
OFr EXCELLENCE

Charter Schools of Excellence
Robert Haag

Click here to email Robert Hagg
954.463.9995

1217 Southeast Third Avenue
Fort Lauderdale, FL 3316
www.charterschool.com

th
Children’s
Services
Council

of Broward County
QOur Focus is Our Children.

Children’s Services Council

of Broward

Cindy Arenberg Seltzer

Click here to email Cindy Arenberg

Seltzer

954.377.1000

6600 West Commercial Boulevard
Lauderhill, FL 33319
www.cscbroward.org

S

CITRINCOOPERMAN"

Citrin Cooperman
Michael Quesada
Click here to email Michael Quesada

954.770.0896

6550 North Federal Highway, Ste 410
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308

www.kmccpa.com
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ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

Miami

Ft. Lauderdale
Tampa
Orlando

Civil Works, Inc. | Consulting Engineers

Civil Works
Derrick Lewis, P.E.
Click here to email Derrick Lewis

305.591.4323

7950 NW 53 Street, Suite 244
Doral, FL 33166
www.civilworks.com

/]
COMCAST

Comcast
Dawn Stagliano
Click here to email Dawn Stagliano

954.514.8640

7201 N. Federal Highway
Boca Raton, FL 33487

www.comcast.com

onceptual
ommunications

THE PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS EXPERTS

Conceptual Communications
Laurie Menekou
Click here to email Laurie Menekou

954.732.0754

300 SW 1st Avenue #155
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33302

www.conceptualpr.com

CORE

Core Construction

Cody Keiss

Click here to email Cody Keiss
754.269.6843

1 E Broward Blvd. 205W
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

www.coreconstruction.com

HE
CORRADINO
GROUP

Corradino Group
Angela Martin
Click here to email Angela Martin

305.594.0735

4055 NW 97th Avenue
Miami, FL 33178

www.corradino.com

Custom Tree Care

Greg Gathers

Click here to email Greg Gathers
785.478.9805

6021 SW 29%th Street
PMB #130
Topeka, KS 66614

www.customireecare.com
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ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

David Posnack
JEC

David Posnack Jewish
Community Center

Cheryl Meltzer

Click here to email Cheryl Meltzer
054.434.0499

5850 S Pine Island Road
Davie, FL 33328
www.dpjcc.org

DAVID SIGERSON

David K. Sigerson Esq.
David Sigerson
Click here to email David Sigerson

954.927.7621

2410 Van Buren Street
Hollywood, FL 33020

\Tlﬂl 1OIGT.

Doumar, Allsworth, Laystrom
et al

Bill Laystrom

Click here to email Bill Laystrom

954.525.3441

1177 SE 3rd Avenue
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316
www.sflalaw.com

EAC Consulting, Inc
Evelyn Rodriguez
Click here to email Evelyn Rodriguez

305.265.5460

5959 Waterford District Drive,
Suite 410
Miami, FL 33126

www.eacconsult.com

EARLY
LEARNING

% Jw C OALITION
i~ = of Broward County, Inc.
Early Learning. Early Success.

‘m»

Early Learning Coalition
of Broward

Renee Jaffe

Click here to email Renee Jaffe

954.377.2188

1475 W. Cypress Creek Road,
Suite 301
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309

Emerald Transportation
Jim Jennings
Click here to email Jim Jennings

954.917.4747

4000 North Powerline Road
Deerfield Beach, FL 33073

www.emeraldtowing.com
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ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

enterprise

FLEET MANAGEMENT

Enterprise Fleet Management
Jesus Granadillo
Click here to email Jesus Granadillo

562.257.8784

5105 Johnson Road
Coconut Creek, FL 33073

www.efleets.com

y )/ M Environmental
: ’ Consulting &
Technology, Inc.

Environmental Consulting
& Technology

Derrick Lewis

Click here to email Derrick Lewis

786.292.7325

www.ectinc.com

EFRICKS

Ericks Consultants
Candice Ericks
Click here to email Candice Ericks

CONSULTANTS, INC

954.648.1204

205 South Adams Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

www.ericksconsultants.com

forvss
mazars

Forvis Mazars
Christie Clements

Click here to email Christie Clements
317.363.6718

500 E Broward Boulevard
Suite 1550
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33394

www.forvismazars.us

E&U

FLORIDA ATLANTIC
UNIVERSITY

Florida Atlantic University
Bethany Alex

Click here to email Bethany Alex
561.297.2583

777 Glades Road, ADM 247
Boca Raton, FL 33431
www.fau.edu

@

FPL.

Florida Power & Light
Ben Wesley & Juliet Roulhac
Click here to email Ben Wesley

Click here to email Juliet Roulhac

954.321.2215

P.O. Box 8248
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33340
www.fpl.com
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Freebee

Claudia Miro

Click here to email Claudia Miro
786.539.6873

2312 North Miami Avenue
Miami, Fl 33127

www.ridefreebee.com

GEHRING’

u: GROUP

Gehring Group

Shauna Whittingham

Click here to email Shauna Whittingham
561.626.6797

4200 Northcorp Parkway,
Suite 185

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410
www.gehringgroup.com

& | GOREN CHEROF
== | DOODY s EZROL-,

Goren Cherof Doody & Ezrol, P.A.

Samuel Goren
Click here to email Samuel Goren

954.771.4500

3099 E Commercial Boulevard,
Suite 200

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308
www.cityatty.com

GRANDe
Consulting

GRANDe Consulting, Inc.
Vinnie Grande
Click here to email Vinnie Grande

954.665.8586

P.O. Box 246076
Pembroke Pines, FL 33024

Grau & Associates
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Grau & Associates
Elizabeth Strong

Click here to email Elizabeth Strong
561.994.9299

951 Yamato Road, Suite 280
Boca Raton, FL 33431
www.graucpa.com

GRAYROBINSON

ATTORNEYS | LOBBYISTS | CONSULTANTS

GrayRobinson, P.A.
Gary Resnick
Click here to email Gary Resnick

954.761.8111

401 E Las Olas Boulevard, Suite 1000
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

www.gray-robinson.com
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ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

110 E Broward Boulevard,
Suite 1990

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
www.gflalliance.org

Greater Fort Lauderdale Alliance

greater\\ Bob Swindell

fort IaUderdale Click here to email Bob Swindell

broward

county 954.524.3113

Life. Less taxing.

3323 W. Commerical Boulevard,
#E220
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309

Green Mills Group
Mitchell Rosenstein
@ GREEN MILLS GROUP

e Click here to email Mitchell Rosenstein

954.507.6222

www.greenmillsgroup.com

GreenbergTraurig

Greenberg Traurig

Albert Del Castillo

Click here to email Albert Del Castillo
305.579.0545

401 E Las Olas Boulevard,
Suite 2000

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
www.gtlaw.com

GreenspoonMarder..

Greenspoon Marder
Elizabeth Adler

Click here to email Elizabeth Adler
954.527.2459

200 E Broward Boulevard,
Suite 1800
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

www.gmlaw.com

Habitat

for Humanity®
of Broward

Habitat for Humanity
Justine Morgan

Click here to email Justine Morgan

954.263.6916

P.O. Box 5029
Deerfield Beach, FL 33442
www.habitatbroward.org

?.“IC 04’
&)
2

Q
g

o \ of
TRLor®

Hispanic Unity
Felipe Pinzon
Click here to email Felipe Pinzon

954.342.0298

5840 Johnson Street
Hollywood, FL 33021
www.hispanicunity.org
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ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

Humana.

Humana

Jackie Martinez Sancho

Click here to email Jackie Martinez
Sancho

305.798.0610

3401 SW 160th Avenue, Suite 300

Miramar, FL 33027

www.humana.com

b4
Inspire

Inspire Placemaking Collective
Leslie Bel Monte
Click here to email Leslie Bel Monte

305.450.5307

401 E Las Olas Boulevard,
Suite 1400
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

www.inspireplacemaking.com

e

JENOPTIK

Jenoptik Smart Mobility Solutions
Hassan Dabaja
Click here to email Hassan Dabaja

561.401.2722

16490 Innovation Drive
Jupiter, FL 33478
www.jenoptik.com

. e d
JOHN GARATE'S
DOGGY DAYCARE

EST. 2001 SOUTHWEST RANCHES
PPOWERED BY LAURA Z GARATE

John S. Garate Dogcare & Boarding
John Garate
Click here to email John Garate

786.346.1687

5901 SW 162 Avenue
Southwest Ranches, FL 33331

IC1KEITH

Engineering Inspired Design.

Keith
Dodie Keith-Lazowick
Click here to email Dodie Keith-Lazowick

954.788.3400

301 East Atlantic Boulevard
Pompano Beach, FL 33060

www.keith-associates.com

Lw_EAGUE OF WOMEN VOTERS'
OF BROWARD COUNTY

League of Women Voters
Allyson Meyers

Click here to email Allyson Meyers
9054.546.4484

PO Box 15952
Plantation, FL 33318-5952
www.lwvbroward.org
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ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

LOCHRIE
ECHAKAS..

Lochrie & Chakas, P.A.
Nectaria Chakas
Click here to email Nectaria Chakas

954.779.1101

1401 E Broward Boulevard
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

www.lochrielaw.com

€730
Gl

LSN PARTNERS

Local » State » National

LSN Partners
Lisa Castillo
Click here to email Lisa Castillo

954.522.3588

100 NE 3rd Avenue, Ste 490
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

www.lsnpartners.com

MARCUM

ACCOUNTANTS 4 ADVISORS

Marcum LLP
Michael Futterman
Click here to email Michael Futterman

954.525.1040

One Southeast 3rd Avenue, 1100
Miami, FL 33317

www.marcumllp.com

MARCMAN
SOLUTIONS

Marcman Solutions
Russell Marcus
Click here to email Russell Marcus

917.442.9024

3250 NE 1st Avenue, Suite 203
Miami, FL 33137

Www.mcrcmonso|utions.com

Ll vy

Memorial
Healthcare System

Memorial Healthcare System
Jennifer Mossadeghi
Click here to email Jennifer Mossadeghi

954.276.1241

4320 Sheridan Street
Hollywood, FL 33201
www.mhs.net

MHCP

COLAB

MHCB COLAB
Matthew Hege
Click here to email Matthew Hege

305.754.6797

5701 Biscayne Blvd. CS-1
Miami, FL 33137

www.mhcpcolab.com
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Miller Legg & Associates
Cara Pasquale
Click here to email Cara Pasquale

954.436.7000

5747 North Andrews Way
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309

www.millerlegg.com

Miramar Pembroke Pines
Regional Chamber of Commerce
Patty Archer

Click here to email Patty Archer

954.432.9808

3150 SW 145 Avenue, Suite 315
Miramar, FL 33027

www.miramarpembrokepines.org

MOTOROLA
SOLUTIONS

Motorola Solutions
Marcella Tellez
Click here to email Marcela Tellez

954.605.131

8000 W. Sunrise Boulevard
Plantation, FL 33322

www.motorolasolutions.com

NNasonYea er

AAAAAAAAAAAAA

Nason, Yeager, Gerson, Harris &
Fumero, P.A.

John Fumero

Click here to email John Fumero

561.982.7114

750 Park of Commerce Boulevard
Suite 210
Boca Raton, FL 33487

www.nasonyedger.com

A

NEPTUNO

Neptuno USA Corp.
Leticia Latino
Click here to email Leticia Latino

954.525.1906

4000 Hollywood Boulevard
Suite 665-S
Hollywood, FL 33021

Www.neptunouso.com

DIRECTORS

News Directors
Brian Andrews

Click here to email Brian Andrews
305.503.2800

2 S Biscayne Boulevard,
Suite 3760
Miami, FL 33131

www.thenewsdirectors.com
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ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

Nicklaus
Children’s

; Hospital

MIAMI CHILDREN'S HEALTH SYSTEM %

Nicklaus Children’s Health System
Shira Kastan Goldstein
Click here to email Shira Kastan Goldstein

305.781.7310

3100 SW 62nd Avenue
Miami, FL 33155
www.nicklauschildrens.org

NSU Florida

Nova Southeastern University
Lisa Sumulong
Click here to email Lisa Sumulong

954.262.5119

3301 College Avenue
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33314
www.nova.edu

On Street Media
Brian Miller
Click here to email Brian Miller

407.571.2144

707 Nicolet Ave, Suite 101
Winter Park, FL 32789

www.onstreetmedia.com

PGAL
Carolina Ramirez
Click here to email Carolina Ramirez

561.988.4002

791 Park of Commerce Boulevard,
Suite 400

Boca Raton, FL 33487
www.pgal.com

Public Communicators Group
Evan Ross

Click here to email Evan Ross
305.331.6300

751 NW 31st Avenue
Aventura, FL 33180

publiccommunicators.com

Publix
Tara Chilton
Click here to email Tara Chilton

941.266.6391

3300 Corporate Pkwy
Lakeland, FL 33801

www.publix.com
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ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

R.).Behar & Company, Inc.

R.J. Behar & Company
Robert J. Behar
Click here to email Robert Behar

954.680.7771

6861 S.W. 196 Avenue, Suite 302
Pembroke Pines, FL 33332
www.ribehar.com

Realtors of the Palm Beaches &
Greater Fort Lauderdale

1765 Northeast 26th Street

EiN QVEE.AM!'JACQB& Nate Parson Fort Lauderdale, FL 33305
- Click here to email Nate Parson www.r-world.com

239.848.2677
Red Speed, Florida www.redspeedusa.com
Greg Parks

REdSPEEd®USA Click here to email Greg Parks
913.575.2912
Republic Services 751 NW 31t Avenue

R Jean-Pierre Turgot Lauderhill, FL 33311
Q '¢? REPUBLIC Click here to email Jean-Pierre Turgot ~ www.republicservices.com

wﬁ SERVICES

954.327.9555

Ronald L. Book P.A.
Ronald L. Book
Click here to email Ronald Book

305.935.1866

4000 Hollywood Blvd., Ste 677-S
Hollywood, FL 33021

RSM

RSM
Sardou Mertilus
Click here to email Sardou Mertilus

305.569.7991

801 Brickell Avenue, Suite 1050
Miami, FL 33131

www.rsmus.com
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ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

Second Cycle Charitable
[ second Household Donations 176 W Main Street

cyc'le Sal Farruggia Ventura, CA 93001

Click here to email Sal Farrugqua www.southfloridapbs.org
856.236.8576

CHARITABLE HOUSEHOLD DONATIONS

Shutts 200 E Broward Boulevard,
Sidney Calloway Suite 2100

Click here to email Sidney Calloway Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
954.524.5505 www.shutts-law.com

Smart Energy Solutions

N~ Sam Chagani 4952 N University Drive

SNS‘é,'\,_'E'FE',“,\',':gGY Click here to email Sam Chagani Lauderhill, FL 33351
954.856.1579 www.smartenergyenterprises.com
Southern Group Southern Group

—— THE Sheela Vanhoose Sheela Vanhoose

SOUTHERN Click here to email Sheela Vanhoose Click here to email Sheela Van-
GROUP 9543056157 hoose
954.305.6157

TD Bank 5900 N Andrews Avenue,

E Bank Pamela Ramkalawan 2nd Floor

Click here to email Pamela Ramkalawan  Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309
America's Most Convenient Bank® 954.233.2064 www.td.com

TECO Peoples Gas

PN Sergio Abreu 5101 Northwest 21st Avenue
' '}_E‘E._(Egms Click here to email Sergio Abreu Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309
A EMERA BRMEARY 9054.453.0783 www.tecoenergy.com
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ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

Certified Public Accountants and Consultants

TriMerge Consulting Group, P.A.
Gerrie Lazarre
Click here to email Gerrie Lazarre

954.233.0115

1033 NW 6th Street, Suite 206

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311

www.trimergeconsulting.com

ISE

CONSULTING

TSE Consulting
Stephanie Toothaker

Click here to email Stephanie Toothaker

954.765.2905

110 SE 6th Street, Suite 1500
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

www.tsecgov.com

United Way of Broward County

United Way of Broward County
Kathleen Cannon
Click here to email Kathleen Cannon

9054.462.4850

1300 S Andrews Avenue
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316
www.unitedwaybroward.org

VERRA
MOBILITY"

Vera Mobility
Silvia Castellanos
Click here to email Silvia Castellanos

786.837.4981

6015 31st Street E
Bradenton, FL 34203
www.veramobility.com

VOLKERT

Volkert
James Spinks
Click here to email James Spinks

954.406.6339

13450 W Sunrise Boulevard
Suite 100
Sunrise, FL 33323

www.volkert.com

\

WASTE CONNECTIONS

Connect with the Future

Waste Connections
Marc Wexler
Click here to email Marc Wexler

954.888.4318

3840 NW 37th Court
Miami, FL 33142

www.wasteconnections.com
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Waste Management
Barbara Herrera
Click here to email Barbara Herrera

954.984.2000

2700 Wiles Road
Pompano Beach, FL 33073
Www.wm.com

Caring For Our Communities”®

Waste Pro
Kenneth Rivera
Click here to email Kenneth Rivera

054.445.9214

17302 Pines Boulevard
Pembroke Pines, FL 33029

www.wcsteprousc.com

Weiss Serota
Jamie Cole
Click here to email Jamie Cole

054.763.4242

200 E Broward Boulevard
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33310
www.wsh-law.com

Westway Towing, INC.
Danielle Badau
Click here to email Danielle Badau

954.731.1115

3681 West Oakland Park

Boulevard

Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311
www.westwaytowing.com

I WASTE
INNOVATIONS

Win-Waste Innovations
Bob Hely

Click here to email Bob Hely
954.581.6606

4400 South State Road 7
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33314
www.wtienergy.com
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COCONUT CREEK

4800 West Copans Road
Coconut Creek, FL 33063
954.973.6770

City of : 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.
CﬁconUT Monday - Thursday
CKe_eK‘ www.coconutcreek.net

Florida

\\

Jackie M. Railey  Jeffrey Wasserman John Brodie Joshua Rydell Sandra Welch

Mayor Vice Mayor Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner
MAYOR City Manager Sheila Rose.........ccovvreriicrnere, 954.973.6720
Jackie M. Railey - District B City Clerk Joseph Kavanagh .........ccccocovviivnicnen 954.973.6774
Click here to email Jackie Railey City Attorney Terrill C. Pyburn .......coooeviiiice, 954.973.6797

Police Chief Fred Hofer .........cccoiiiiiiniiieee 954.973.6700
VICE MAYOR Public Information Officer Yvonne Lopez ...................... 954.973.6770

Jeffrey Wasserman - District A
Click here to email Jeffrey Wasserman

COMMISSIONERS

John Brodie - District D Population: 59,405

Click here to email John Brodie 11.85 square miles

Joshua Rydell - District E Millage rate: 6.137

Click here to email Joshua Rydell Commission meets 2nd and 4th Thursday at 7:00 p.m.
Sandra Welch - District C Form of government: Commission/ Manager
Click here to email Sandra Welch Commissioners elected for 4 year terms

Mayor & Vice Mayor serve 1 year terms



mailto:jrailey%40coconutcreek.net?subject=
mailto:jwasserman%40coconutcreek.net?subject=
mailto:jbrodie%40coconutcreek.net?subject=
mailto:jrydell%40coconutcreek.net?subject=
mailto:swelch%40coconutcreek.net?subject=
http://www.coconutcreek.net

COOPER CITY

9090 SW 50 Place
Cooper City, FL 33328
954.434.4300
8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Monday - Friday

CITY OF

Cooper City www.coopercityfl.org

Someplace Special

James Curran Jeff Smith Jeremy Katzman Lisa Mallozzi Ryan Shrouder
Mayor Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner
MAYOR City Manager Alex Rey .......ccccoovevniicinnee. 954.434.4300, ext. 293
James Curran City Clerk Tedra Allen .........cccovvievniicnnen. 954.434.4300, ext. 291
Click here to email James Curran City Attorney Jacob HOrowitz .........ccccceeievviicnininnn. 954.771.4500
Police Chief Captain Andrea Tianga................ 954.432.9000, ext. 261
COMMISSIONERS Fire Chief Richard Brown.........ccccccovieinieiniciniesenns 054.432.8905

Jeff Smith - District 3

Click here to email Jeff Smith
Jeremy Katzman - District 1
Click here to email Jeremy Katzman

Lisa Mallozzi - District 2 Population: 33,170

Click here to email Lisa Mallozzi 8.5 square miles

Ryan Shrouder - District 4 Millage rate: 5.9293

Click here to email Ryan Shrouder Commission meets 2nd and 4th Tuesday at 6:30 p.m.

Form of government: Commission/ Manager
Elected Officials serve 4 year terms
Term limit: three terms



http://www.coopercityfl.org
mailto:%20JCurran%40CooperCity.gov?subject=
mailto:JSmith%40CooperCity.gov?subject=
mailto:JKatzman%40CooperCity.gov?subject=
mailto:LMallozzi%40CooperCity.gov?subject=
mailto:rshrouder%40coopercityfl.org?subject=

CORAL SPRINGS

9500 W Sample Road
Coral Springs, FL 33065
954.344.1000

7:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.
CO RAL ManZG)C/)- Thur::l;ny
SPRI NGS 7:30 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.

EVERYTHING UNDER THE SUN FrIde
www.corolsprings.gov

Scott J. Brook Nancy Metayer Shawn Cerra Joseph McHugh Joshua Simmons

Mayor Bowen Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner
Vice Mayor

MAYOR City Manager Catherine Givens...........cccoocuveeurieeninenes 954.344.5920

Scott J. Brook Deputy City Manager Julie Krolak..........cccccoenirnnce. 954.344.1158

Click here to email Scott Brook Deputy City Manager Bradley McKeone ...................... 954.346.1209
Deputy City Manager Dale Pazdra..........ccccoeevieninnnce. 954.344.1152

VICE MAYOR City Attorney John Hearn ...........cccoooiuriiriiiniincene 954.344.5977

Nancy Metayer City Clerk Georgia Ellioft.......ccooeiririnrcee 954.344.1065

Click here to email Nancy Metayer Police Chief Brad Mock ........ccooovueviiviieeicceeee 954.346.1201
Fire Chief John Whalen .........cccoooeeiviiiiiieccen 9054.344.5934

COMMISSIONERS

Shawn Cerra

Click here to email Shawn Cerra Population: 134,000

Joseph McHugh 23.94 square miles

Click here to email Joseph McHugh Millage rate: 6.0232

Joshua Simmons Commission meets 1st and 3rd Wednesday at 6:30 p.m.

Click here to email Joshua Simmons Form of government: Commission/ Manager

Commissioners serve 4 year terms
Term limits: 8 consecutive years of service



http://www.coralsprings.gov
mailto:sbrook%40coralsprings.org?subject=
mailto:nmetayer%40coralsprings.org?subject=
mailto:scerra%40coralsprings.org?subject=
mailto:JosephMcHugh%40coralsprings.org?subject=
mailto:jsimmons%40coralsprings.org?subject=

DANIA BEACH

DANIA BEACH

SEAIT.LIVE IT.LOVE IT.

100 West Dania Beach Boulevard
Dania Beach, FL 33004
954.924.6800

8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Monday - Friday
www.daniabeachfl.gov

Joyce Davis Marco Salvino, Sr. Lori Lewellen Luis Rimoli A.J.Ryan IV

Mayor Vice Mayor Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner
MAYOR City Manager Ana Garcia .......ccovveeccrcnnnnnee 954.924.6800, ext. 3610
Joyce Davis Assistant City Manager Candido Sosa-Cruz ....... 954.924.6800, ext. 3613
Click here to email Joyce Davis City Clerk Elora Riera ........cccooveevniccrrieenen 954.924.6800, ext. 3623
City Attorney Eve A. Boutsis........cccovvuverecrininnnnee 954.924.6800, ext. 3632
VICE MAYOR BSO Police Chief Jason Tarala.........cccooeuvieivienieicen 954.926.2400
Marco Salvino, Sr. BSO Fire Chief Sergio Pellecer...........cccocoienienienicien 9054.324.4251

Click here to email Marco Salvino

COMMISSIONERS

Lori Lewellen

Click here to email Lori Lewellen
A.J.Ryan IV

Click here to email A.J. Ryan
Luis Rimoli

Click here to email Luis Rimoli

Population: 32,008
8.35 square miles
Commission meets 2nd and 4th Tuesday at 7 p.m.
Form of government: Commission/ Manager
Elected Officials serve 4 year terms



http://www.daniabeachfl.gov
mailto:jdavis%40daniabeachfl.gov?subject=
mailto:msalvino%40daniabeachfl.gov?subject=
mailto:llewellen%40daniabeachfl.gov?subject=
mailto:mailto:lrimoli%40daniabeachfl.gov?subject=

Judy Paul | Caryl Hattan
Mayor Vice Mayor
MAYOR
Judy Paul - At Large

Click here to email Judy Paul

VICE MAYOR
Caryl Hattan - District 2
Click here to email Caryl Hattan

COUNCILMEMBERS

Marlon Luis - District 4

Click here to email Marlon Luis
Susan Starkey - District 3

Click here to email Susan Starkey
Michelle Whitman - District 1
Click here to email Michelle Whitman

6591 Orange Drive
Davie, FL 33314
954.797.1000

8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Monday - Friday
www.davie-fl.gov

/A

Susan Starkey Marlon Luis Michelle Whitman

Councilmember Councilmember Councilmember
Town Administrator Richard J. Lemack ........cccccvviieinnnnee. 9054.797.1034
Deputy Town Administrator Macciano Lewis .................. 954.797.1034
Assistant Town Administrator Phillip R. Holste .................. 954.797.1034
Town Clerk Evelyn ROIg ..o 954.797.101
Town Attorney Allan Weinthal ..., 954.797.1140
Police Chief Steve Kinsey .......cccooevieinieinieniesenns 054.693.8320
Fire Chief Jorge Gonzalez ..........cccoooevievienicnienn 9054.797.1004
Public Information Officer Leona Henry ........ccccoccoeee. 954.797.1035

Population: 99,440
35.59 square miles
Millage rate: 5.0799
Council meets 1st and 3rd Wednesday
Form of government: Council / Administrator
Elected Officials serve 4 year terms



http://www.davie-fl.gov
mailto:judy_paul%40davie-fl.gov?subject=
mailto:caryl_hattan%40davie-fl.gov?subject=
mailto:marlon_luis%40davie-fl.gov?subject=
mailto:susan_starkey%40davie-fl.gov?subject=
mailto:michelle_whitman%40davie-fl.gov?subject=

DEERFIELD BEACH

150 N.E. 2nd Avenue
Deerfield Beach, FL 33441
954.480.4200

8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

e Monday - Friday
Deerfield Beach www.deerfield-beach.com
~—

Florida

j B A
Todd Drosk Michael Hudak Tom Plaut Daniel Shanetzky
Mayor Vice Mayor Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner

MAYOR City Manager Rodney Brimlow .........cccccoeivniinnininnnn. 954.480.4263
Todd Drosky City Clerk Heather Montemayor...........ccccccvviernininennes 954.480.4213
Click here to email Todd Drosky City Attorney Anthony Soroka .........cccooeievniceninicnes 954.429.1440
BSO Police Chief Adam Hofstein .............ccocevevirruernnne. 954.483.4303

Fire Chief Richard Sievers .........ccccccooievevriccreiiceeee, 954.571.7571

VICE MAYOR Public Information Officer Rebecca Medina .................. 954.480.4417

Michael Hudak - District 1
Click here to email Michael Hudak

COMMISSIONERS Population: 78,041

Tom Plaut - District 4 16.25 square miles

Click here to email Tom Plaut Millage rate: 6.7688

Daniel Shanetzky - District 3 Commission meets 1st and 3rd Tuesday at 6:45 p.m.
Click here to email Daniel Shanetzky Form of government: Commission/ Manager
Ben Preston - District 2 Elected Officials serve 4 year terms

Click here to email Ben Preston Term limits: 2 terms



http://www.deerfield-beach.com
mailto:tdrosky%40deerfield-beach.com?subject=
mailto:mhudak%40deerfield-beach.com?subject=
mailto:bganz%40deerfield-beach.com?subject=
mailto:mailto:dshanetzky%40deerfield-beach.com?subject=
mailto:bpreston%40deerfield-beach.com?subject=

FORT LAUDERDALE

100 North Andrews Avenue

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
954.828.5000

Office Hours 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Monday - Friday
www.fortlauderdale.gov

CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE

Dean J. Trantalis John C. Herbst Steven Glassman Ben Sorenson
Mayor Vice Mayor Pittman Commissioner Commissioner
Commissioner
MAYOR City Manager Rickelle Williams..........cccooeenirnininnne. 954.828.5959
Dean J. Trantalis Assistant City Manager Christopher Cooper .................. 954.828.5954
Click here to email Dean Trantalis City Clerk David Soloman .........ccccccevirnirninnirne 954.828.5006
Interim City Attorney D"Wayne M. Spence..................... 954.828.5037
VICE MAYOR Police Chief William Schultz.........ccocooviiniiiiis 954.828.5590
John C. Herbst - District 1 Fire Chief Stephen W. Gollan..........cccoeviincninnnne. 954.828.6823
Click here to email John C. Herbst Public Information Casey Liening ........cccocoevienicininnnnee 954.828.5593
COMMISSIONERS

Pamela Beasley-Pittman - District 3
Click here to email Pamela Beasley-Pittman
Steven Glassman - District 2

Click here to email Steven Glassman

Ben Sorenson - District 4

Click here to email Ben Sorenson

Population: 176,747
36.32 square miles
Millage rate: 4.1193
Commission meets 1st and 3rd Tuesday at
1:30 p.m. and 6:00 p.m.
Form of government: Commission/ Manager
Elected Officials serve 3 year terms
Term limits: 3 terms



http://www.fortlauderdale.gov
mailto:dtrantalis%40fortlauderdale.gov?subject=
mailto:JHerbst%40fortlauderdale.gov?subject=
mailto:pbeasleypittman%40fortlauderdale.gov?subject=
mailto:SGlassman%40fortlauderdale.gov?subject=
mailto:mailto:BSorensen%40fortlauderdale.gov?subject=

HALLANDALE BEACH

Hallandale Beach

PROGRESS. INNOVATION. OPPORTUNITY.

Joy Cooper
Mayor Vice Mayor
MAYOR
Joy Cooper

Click here to email Joy Cooper

VICE MAYOR
Michele Lazarow - Seat 4
Click here to email Michele Lazarow

COMMISSIONERS

Mike Butler - Seat 1

Click here to email Mike Butler
Joy D. Adams - Seat 2

Click here to email Sabrina Javellana

Michele Ldzarow

Anabelle Lima Taub - Seat 3

Click here to email Anabelle Lima Taub

400 South Federal Highway
Hallandale Beach, FL 33009
954.458.3251

7:30 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.
Monday - Thursday

www.hallandalebeachfl.gov

Mike Butler

Joy D. Adams Anabelle Lima Taub
Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner
City Manager Jeremy Earle..........ccoooevviiinniccne 954.4571300
City Clerk Jenorgen Guillen .........cccoocvviievniicnicnn 954.457.1469
City Attorney Jennifer Merino .........ccccccevvevienieinieinnnns 954.457.1325
Police Chief Michel Michel............cccoeiviriiniiin 9054.457.1411
Fire Chief Mark Ellis ..........cccoieivieinierierieee e, 954.457.1470
Public Information Officer Peter Dobens .......................... 9054.457.1493

Population: 39,488
4.55 square miles
Millage rate: 5.9000
Commission meets 1st Wednesday at 1:30 p.m. &
3rd Wednesday at 6:30 p.m.
Form of government: Commission/ Manager
Elected Officials serve 4 year terms
No term limits



http://www.hallandalebeachfl.gov
mailto:jcooper%40hallandalebeachfl.gov?subject=
mailto:mlazarow%40hallandalebeachfl.gov?subject=
mailto:mbutler%40hallandalebeachfl.gov?subject=
mailto:jadams%40cohb.org?subject=
mailto:ataub%40hallandalebeachfl.gov?subject=

Mayor Vice Mayor
MAYOR

Dawn Miller
Click here to email Dawn Miller

VICE MAYOR
David Ravanesi
Click here to email David Ravanesi

COMMISSIONERS
Vinnie Andreano
Click here to emadil Vinnie Andreano

Dawn Miller David Ravanesi

Heather Berman

Click here to email Heather Berman
Jane Reiser

Click here to email Jane Reiser

1210 Hillsboro Mile

Hillsboro Beach, FL 33062
954.427.401

8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Monday - Friday
www.townofhillsborobeach.com

Vinnie Andreano Heather Berman Jane Reiser

Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner
Town Manager Mac Serda .........cccoivicinicnianes 954.427.4011, ext. 4
Town Clerk Sherry Henderson...........cccoooeuviinnnne. 954.427.4011, ext. 2
Town Attorney D.J. Doody .......cccocoeurirunieiniiinieiniciseene 954.771.4500
Police Chief Robert O'Neill .........cccooiiiiriiieicnee 954.427.6600
Public Information Officer .........coooviiniiniinicnice 954.427.6600

Population: 1,981
1.641 square miles
Millage rate: 3.50
Commission meets 1st Tuesday at 9:00 a.m.
Form of government: Commission
Elected Officials serve 2 years
Term limits: 4 terms



http://www.townofhillsborobeach.com
mailto:dmiller%40hillsborobeach.com?subject=
mailto:mailto:hberman%40townofhillsborobeach.com?subject=
mailto:mailto:hberman%40townofhillsborobeach.com?subject=
mailto:mailto:hberman%40townofhillsborobeach.com?subject=
mailto:jreiser%40townofhillsborobeach.com?subject=

HOLLYWOOD

2600 Hollywood Boulevard
Hollywood, FL 33022

H-‘-" A OFOCﬁ 954.921.3211
%\77 YN 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

FLORIDA Monday - Thursday
www.hollywoodfl.org

Josh Levy Caryl Shuham Kevin Biederman Traci Callari  Adam Gruber Peter D. Idelma
Mayor Vice Mayor Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Hernandez Quintana
Commissioner Commissioner
MAYOR City Manager George Keller .........cccoeiininiincnn. 954.921.3201
Josh Levy Assistant City Manager- Public Safety Raelin Storey .......954.967.3201
Click here to email Josh Levy Assistant City Manager- Sustainable Development
Gus Zambrano ........ccoeeeirireee e 954.967.3201
VICE MAYOR Assistant City Manager- Finance & Administration
Caryl Shuham - District 1 Adam Reichbach ... 954.967.3201
Click here to email Caryl Shuham City Clerk Patricia A. Cerny ......cccooeeienieneneineeeens 954.921.321
Interim City Attorney Damaris Henlon .........ccccccoovevennnen. 954.921.3435
COMMISSIONERS Police Chief Chris O'Brien ..o, 954.921.4300
Traci Callari - District 3 Fire Chief Christopher Pratt ..........cooooiiininieeiee. 954.967.4248

Click here to emadil Traci Callari
Adam Gruber - District 4
Click here to email Adam Gruber

Peter D. Hernandez - District 2 Population: 143,000

Click here to email Peter D. Hernandez 28.28 square miles

Idelma Quintana - District 6 Millage rate: 7.7363

Click here to email Linda Sherwood Commission meets 1st and 3rd Wednesday at 1:00 p.m.
Kevin Biederman - District 5 Form of government: Commission/ Manager

Click here to email Kevin Biederman Elected Officials serve 4 years term



http://www.hollywoodfl.org
mailto:jlevy%40hollywoodfl.org?subject=
mailto:cshuham%40hollywoodfl.org?subject=
mailto:tcallari%40hollywoodfl.org?subject=
mailto:agruber%40hollywoodfl.org?subject=
mailto:mailto:phernandez%40hollywoodfl.org?subject=
mailto:iquintana%40hollywoodfl.org?subject=
mailto:kbiederman%40hollywoodfl.org?subject=

Edmund Malkoon Randy Strauss

Mayor Vice Mayor
MAYOR

Edmund Malkoon
Click here to email Edmund Malkoon

VICE MAYOR
Randy Strauss
Click here to email Randy Strauss

COMMISSIONERS

John DiNapoli

Click here to email DiNapoli

John Graziano

Click here to email John Graziano
Theo Poulopoulos

Click here to email Theo Poulopoulos

4501 Ocean Drive
Lauderdale-By-The-Seaq, FL 33308
954.640.4200

8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.
www.|bts-fl.gov

Richard DiNapoli John Graziano Theo Poulopoulos
Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner

Town Manager Linda Connors.........cc.ccoevevieieveiinnnennn. 954.640.4200
TOWN Clerk. ..o 954.640.4201
Town Attorney Susan L. Trevarthen.........ccccovveiviinnnnne. 954.768.4242
Police Chief Major David Ellwood.........ccccccvieniieninnnes 9054.640.4240
Fire Chief Pete McGinnis..........cccoooveveveeeceeeeeeeeen 954.640.4253
Public Information Officer Steve d'Oliveira.................... 954.640.4209

Population: 6,626
1.5 square miles (approximately)
Millage rate: 3.5000
Commission meets 2nd and 4th Tuesday at 7:00 p.m.
Form of government: Commission/ Manager
Mayor serves 2 year terms, Commissioners serve 4 year terms
Term limits: Mayor - 6 years, Commissioners - 8 years



http://www.lbts-fl.gov
mailto:edmundm%40lbts-fl.gov?subject=
mailto:randys%40lbts-fl.gov?subject=
mailto:mailto:johng%40lbts-fl.gov?subject=
mailto:jgraziano%40lbts-fl.gov?subject=
mailto:tpoulopoulos%40lbts-fl.gov?subject=

4300 N.W. 36 Street
Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33319
954.535.2700

8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Monday - Friday
www.lauderdalelakes.org

V A
S y A ‘

Veronica Edwards Tycie Causwell Mark Spence Sharon Thomas

Phillips Vice Mayor Williams Commissioner Commissioner

Mayor Commissioner
MAYOR ) )
Veronica Edwards Phillips A'chng City Mc?ncger/
Click here to email Veronica Edward Phillios City Clerk Venice Howard MPA, MMC, FCRM............. 954.535.2740

Assistant City Manager Peggy Castano...........ccccceeunee. 954.535.2717

VICE MAYOR City Attorney Sidney Calloway ........cccccovieviriieiriinnn. 954.713.7600
Tycie Causwell P.olice ;hief Shawn Enser: ................................................ 954.831.8919
Click here to email Tycie Causwell Fire Chief Kenneth Kronheim ........cccoooveeiiviciieeeen. 954.485.5294
COMMISSIONERS
Karlene Maxwell-Williams
Click here to email Karlene Maxwell-Williams Population: 33,772
MF:rk Spence ‘ 4 square miles
Click here to email Mark Spence Millage rate: 9.5000

Sharon Thomas

Commission meets 2nd and 4th Tuesday at 7:00 p.m.
Click here to email Sharon Thomas

Form of government: Commission/ Manager
Elected Officials serve 4 year terms
Term limits: 2 terms



http://www.lauderdalelakes.org
mailto:veronicap%40lauderdalelakes.org?subject=
mailto:tyciec%40lauderdalelakes.org?subject=
mailto:karlenew%40lauderdalelakes.org?subject=
mailto:marks%40lauderdalelakes.org?subject=
mailto:sharont%40lauderdalelakes.org%0D%0D?subject=

LAUDERHILL

5581 W. Oakland Park Boulevard
Lauderhill, FL 33313
954.739.0100

7:30 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Monday - Thursday

www.lauderhill-fl.gov

i

| All-America City

Denise Grant Sarai “Ray” Martin  Richard Campbell Melissa Dunn John T. Hodgson

Mayor Vice Mayor Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner
MAYOR City Manager Kennie Hobbs, Jr........cccooiiiniie 954.730.3000
Denise Grant City Clerk Andrea Anderson ...........cccoevvieinieinieeiiinnnne. 954.730.3010
Click here to email Denise Grant City Attorney Angel Petti Rosenberg.........cccoooviiiriiininnes 954.717.1513

Police Chief Constance Stanley ..o 954.497.4700
VICE MAYOR Fire Chief Robert Torres ..........covierienienicnesceene 9054.730.2950
Sarai “Ray” Martin Public Information Officer
Click here to email Sarai Martin Capt. Jerry Gonzales ... 954.497.4720
COMMISSIONERS
Richard Campbell

Click here to email Richard Campbell Population: 33,170
Melissa Dunn 8.5 square miles
Click here to email Melissa Dunn Millage rate: 5.9293
John T. Hodgson

Click here to email John T. Hodgson

Commission meets 2nd and 4th Tuesday at 6:30 p.m.
Form of government: Commission/ Manager
Elected Officials serve 4 year terms
Term limit: 3 terms



http://www.lauderhill-fl.gov
mailto:dgrant%40lauderhill-fl.gov?subject=
mailto:rmartin%40lauderhill-fl.gov?subject=
mailto:lmartin%40lauderhill-fl.gov?subject=
mailto:mdunn%40lauderhill-fl.gov?subject=
mailto:kthurston%40lauderhill-fl.gov?subject=

LIGHTHOUSE POINT

Kyle Van Buskirk

Jason Joffe
Mayor Commissioner

MAYOR
Kyle Van Buskirk
Click here to email Kyle Van Buskirk

COMMISSIONERS

Jason Joffe - Seat #3

Click here to email Jason Joffe
Abby Stafford - Seat #5
Click here to email Abby Stafford
Patty Petrone - Seat #1

Click here to email Patty Petrone
Michael S. Long - Seat #2
Click here to email Michael Long
Everett Marshall lll - Seat #4

Click here to email Everett Marshall Il

2200 N.E. 38 Street
Lighthouse Point, FL 33064
954.943.6500

8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.
Monday - Friday
www.lighthousepointfl.gov

Michael S. Long Everett Marshall Ill  Patty Petrone

Abby Stafford
Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner
City Administrator Ross Licata.........cccccevviieerniieninineen 954.943.6500
City Clerk Nicole Davisson..........ccccocvernieerinicieenenns 9054.943.6500
City Attorney Michael D. Cirullo, Jr. ...c.covveeriiiien. 954.771.4500
Acting Police Chief Jack Vaccaro.........cccvveuriiinicinne. 954.942.8080
Assistant Fire Chief Robert Weech ...........cccccooviviininnne. 954.941.2624

Population: 10,358
2.5 square miles
Millage rate: 3.5893
Commission meets 2nd and 4th Tuesday at 6:30 p.m.
Form of government: Strong Mayor
Elected Officials serve 3 year terms
No term limits



http://www.lighthousepointfl.gov
mailto:kvanbuskirk%40lighthousepoint.com?subject=
mailto:jjoffe%40lighthousepoint.com?subject=
mailto:astafford%40lighthousepoint.com?subject=
mailto:ppetrone%40lighthousepoint.com?subject=
mailto:mlong%40lighthousepoint.com?subject=
mailto:emarshall%40lighthousepoint.com?subject=

MARGATE

5790 Margate Boulevard
Margate, FL 33063
054.972.6454

8:00 a.m. to 6:00 PM
Monday - Thursday

www.margatefl.com

CITY OF

sl MARGATE

= Together We Make It Great

Arlene Schwartz

Antonio Arserio Anthony Caggiano Tommy Ruzzano Joanne Simone

Mayor Vice Mayor Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner
MAYOR City Manager Cale Curtis .......ccocviieriiriineeeeeene 954.935.5300
Arlene Schwartz (Seat #2) City Clerk Jennifer Johnson .........cccooiiinininine 954.935.5327
Click here to email Arlene Schwartz City Attorney David Tolces.........ocvuiuriiiriiiniircinne 954.935.5305
Police Chief Michael Palma.........cccoooviriiiriee. 954.935.5400
VICE MAYOR Fire Chief Roberto Lorenzo ........cccocoovienienienicnienee 954.971.7010

Antonio Arserio (Seat #3)
Click here to email Antonio Arserio

COMMISSIONERS
Anthony Caggiano (Seat #1)
Click here to email Anthony Caggiano

Population: 57,226
8.98 square miles

Tommy Ruzzano (Seat #4)

Click here to email Tommy Ruzzano
Joanne Simone (Seat #5)

Click here to email Joanne Simone

Millage rate: 7.0593
Commission meets 1st and 3rd Wednesday at 7:00 p.m.
Form of government: Commission/ Manager
Elected Officials serve 4 year terms
Term limits: three consecutive full terms



http://www.margatefl.com
mailto:aschwartz%40margatefl.com?subject=
mailto:aareserio%40margatefl.com?subject=
mailto:acaggiano%40margatefl.com?subject=
mailto:truzzano%40margatefl.com?subject=
mailto:jsimone%40margatefl.com?subject=

MIRAMAR

Wayne M. Messam  Yvette Colbourne
Mayor Vice Mayor

MAYOR
Wayne M. Messam
Click here to email Wayne Messam

VICE MAYOR
Yvette Colbourne
Click here to email Yvette Colbourne

COMMISSIONERS
Carson “Eddy” Edwards
Click here to email Carson “Eddy” Edwards

Maxwell Chambers
Click here to email Maxwell Chambers

Avril Cherasard
Click here to email Avril Cherasard

Avril Cherasard  Maxwell B. Chambers  Carson “Eddy”

Commissioner Commissioner

City Manager Dr. Roy Virgin .......cccccccveueenennee.

City Clerk Denise A. Gibbs........c.cccooevniinnns
City Attorney Burnadette Norris-Weeks............
Police Chief Leonard Burgess ...........cccoceuruevne.
Fire Chief Delroy Moss.......cccooevieinieiieine.
Public Information Officer Janice Mclintosh......

Population: 137,107
31.03 square miles
Millage rate: 6.7654

2300 Civic Center Place
Miramar, FL 33025
954.602.3000 Fax: 954.602.3440
7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.
Monday - Thursday

www.miramarfl.gov

Edwards

Commissioner

............... 954.602.3333
............... 9054.602.3014
.............. 954.602.3000
............... 054.602.4076
................ 054.602.4812
................ 954.602.3147

Commission meets 1st and 3rd Wednesday at 7:00 p.m.
Form of government: Commission/ Manager

Elected officials serve 4 yea
No term limits

r terms



http://www.miramarfl.gov
mailto:wmessam%40miramarfl.gov?subject=
mailto:ycolbourne%40miramarfl.gov?subject=
mailto:mailto:cedwards%40miramarfl.gov?subject=
mailto:mchambers%40miramarfl.gov?subject=
mailto:mailto:acherasard%40miramarfl.gov?subject=

NORTH LAUDERDALE

701 S.W. 71 Avenue

North Lauderdale, FL 33068
954.724.7056 FAX: 954.720.2151
8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Monday - Friday
www.nlauderdale.org

Samson Borgelin Darrell “Dee” Mario Bustamante Luke Lewis Regina Martin
Mayor Lewis-Ricketts Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner
Vice Mayor

MAYOR City Manager Michael Sargis.........cccocoevirninniiniinnn 954.724.7040
Samson Borgelin Interim City Clerk Susan Slattery ..........cccoooevienieninnnes 954.724.7056
Click here to email Samson Borgelin City Attorney Samuel S. Goren .......cccccovivviriniinirenen 954.771.4500

Police Chief David SWeet........cccoviuririenininiecenes 954.720.2242
VICE MAYOR Fire Chief Rodney Turpel .......cccoooeviinicniiccne 954.720.4315

Darrell “Dee” Lewis-Ricketts - District D
Click here to email Darrell Lewis-Ricketts

COMMISSIONERS

Mario Bustamante - District B

Click here to email Mario Bustamante Population: 42,000

Luke Lewis - District A 5.5 square miles

Click here to email Luke Lewis Millage rate: 7.5000

Regina Martin - District C Commission meets 2nd Thursday at 5:30 p.m.
Click here to email Regina Martin and last Thursday at 7:00 p.m.

Form of government: Commission/ Manager
Elected Officials serve 4 year terms
No term limits



http://www.nlauderdale.org
mailto:sborgelin%40nlauderdale.org?subject=
mailto:dlewisricketts%40nlauderdale.org?subject=
mailto:mbustamante%40nlauderdale.org?subject=
mailto:llewis%40nlauderdale.org?subject=
mailto:rmartin%40nlauderdale.org?subject=

OAKLAND PARK

3650 NL.E. 12 Avenue
Oakland Park, FL 33334
954.630.4200

8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Monday - Friday
www.oaklandparkfl.gov

Tim Lonergan Steven R. Arnst Fitz Budhoo Aisha Gordon Letitia Newbold
Mayor Vice Mayor Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner
MAYOR City Manager David Hebert .........c.cccoooiviiiinine 954.630.4209
Tim Lonergan Assistant City Manager Jennifer Frastai.........ccccoceeueeee. 954.630.4220
Click here to email Tim Lonergan City Clerk Renee Shrout ... 954.630.4298
City Attorney Donald J. Doody .......cccoeuriiiriiiriiinne 954.771.4500

VICE MAYOR BSO Police Chief Ana Murillo-Quigley.......... 954.202.3152, ext. 266
Steven R. Arnst Fire Chief Stephen Krivjanik ........cccocoovniiniininnee. 954.630.4550
Click here to email Steven R. Arnst Public Information Officer David Rafter............cccc........ 954.630.4207
COMMISSIONERS
Fitz Budhoo Population: 43,800
Click here to email Fitz Budhoo 8.036 square miles
Aisha Gordon Millage rate: 6.1995
Click here to email Aisha Gordon Commission meets 1st and 3rd Wednesday at 6:30 p.m.
Letitia Newbold Form of government: Commission/ Manager
Click here to email Letitia Newbold Elected Officials serve 4 year terms

Term limits: 2 consecutive terms



http://www.oaklandparkfl.gov
mailto:Stevena%40oaklandparkfl.gov?subject=
mailto:timl%40oaklandparkfl.gov?subject=
mailto:mailto:fitz.budhoo%40oaklandparkfl.gov?subject=
mailto:aisha.gordon%40oaklandparkfl.gov?subject=
mailto:lnewbold%40oaklandparkfl.gov?subject=

PARKLAND

6600 University Drive

Parkland, FL 33067
954.753.5040 Fax: 954.341.5161
8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Monday - Friday
www.cityofparkland.org

Richard Walker Jordan Isrow Simeon Brier Neil Kanterman Cindy Murphy-

Mayor Vice Mayor Commissioner Commissioner Salomone
Commissioner

MAYOR City Manager Nancy Morando ..........ccocviriniiriiinnne. 954.753.5040

Richard Walker - At large Assistant City Manager Sowande Johnson ..................... 9054.757.4144

Click here to email Richard Walker City Clerk Alyson Morales .........cccoooeuvirninninirne 054.753.5040
City Attorney Anthony Soroka.........cccccoeuvieinieeiniieiniininnn. 954.429.1440

VICE MAYOR BSO Police Chief Captain Chris Mulligan ..................... 954.753.5050

Jordan Isrow - District 2 Fire Chief John Whalen

Click here to email Jordan Isrow (Coral Springs Fire) ....ccoooeiieiiriieceeeees 054.344.5934
Public Information Officer Todd DeAngelis ................... 954.753.5040

COMMISSIONERS

Simeon Brier - District 1

Click here to email Simeon Brier Population: 27,500

Neil Kanterman - District 4

14.3 square miles
Click here to email Neil Kanterman Millage rate: 3.9800

Cindy Murphy-Salomone - District 3
Click here to email Cindy Murphy-Salomone

Commission meets 1st and 3rd Wednesday at 7:00 p.m.
Form of government: Commission/ Manager
Elected Officials serve 4 year terms
Term limits: 2 consecutive terms



http://www.cityofparkland.org
mailto:rwalker%40cityofparkland.org?subject=
mailto:jisrow%40cityofparkland.org?subject=
mailto:sbrier%40cityofparkland.org?subject=
mailto:mailto:nkanterman%40cityofparkland.org?subject=
mailto:mailto:csalomone%40cityofparkland.org?subject=

PEMBROKE PARK

3150 SW 52 Avenue
Pembroke Park, FL 33023
954.966.4600 FAX:

PEMBROKE PARK 954.966.5186
- ELeoniba 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
e Small Town that Means Big Business

Monday - Thursday
www.townofpembrokepark.com

Geoffrey Jacobs Musfika Kashem  William R. Hodgkins Ashira Mohammed Erik Morrissette

Mayor Vice Mayor Clerk Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner
MAYOR Town Manager David Lynch........cccccooviene. 954.966.4600 ext. 203
Geoffrey Jacobs - District 3 Town Clerk Cynthia Garcia-Lima..................... 954.966.4600 ext. 235
Click here to email Geoffrey Jacobs Public Services Director Todd Larson .............. 954-966-4600 ext. 212

TOWN AHOMEY ... 954.920.2921
VICE MAYOR Police Chief Broward Sheriffs Office .........cccoceviernnnnn. 954. 985.1953
Musfika Kashem - District 4 Fire Chief Broward County Fire Rescue .........ccccoeuueeee. 954.831.8210

Click here to email Musfika Kashem

CLERK COMMISSIONER
William R. Hodgkins - District 2
Click here to email William Hodgkins

Population: 6,299
1.6 square miles
Millage rate: 8.5
COMMISSIONER Commission meets 1st Wednesday at 3:00 p.m. (workshop)

& 2nd Wednesday at 7:00 p.m.
Form of government: Commission/ Manager
Elected Officials serve 4 year terms

Ashira Mohammed - District 5
Click here to email Ashira Mohammed
Erik Morrissette - District 1

Click here to email Erik Morrissette



http://www.townofpembrokepark.com
mailto:gjacobs%40townofpembrokepark.com?subject=
mailto:bhodgkins%40townofpembrokepark.com?subject=

PEMBROKE PINES

The City Of

PEM KE PINES

Florida

Michael Hernandez
Commissioner

Angelo Castillo
Mayor

MAYOR
Angelo Castillo
Click here to email Angelo Castillo

VICE MAYOR
Michael Hernandez - District 1
Click here to email Michael Hernandez

COMMISSIONERS

Thomas Good, Jr. - District 1
Click here to email Thomas Good, Jr.
Maria Rodriguez - District 3
Click here to email Maria Rodriguez
Jay Schwartz - District 2

Click here to email Jay Schwartz

601 City Center Way
Pembroke Pines, FL 33025
954.450.1060

7:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m.
Monday - Thursday

www.ppines.com

Thomas Good, Jr.
Commissioner

Jay Schwartz
Commissioner

Maria Rodriguez
Commissioner

054.431.4884
054.431.4884
054.431.4884
954.450.1050
954.771.4500
954.431.2266
9054.499.9535

City Manager Charles F. Dodge
Assistant City Manager Jonathan Bonilla
Deputy City Manager Marty Gayeski
City Clerk Debra Rogers .........cccceuvieiiriniienieeeeiee.
City Attorney Sam Goren.........ccceeeueveennnnrineccceeees
Police Chief Jose J. Vargas........ccccvevienicnienienee,
Fire Chief Marcelino Rodriguez

Population: 168,587
35 square miles
Millage rate: 5.6736
Commission meets 1st and 3rd Wednesday at 6:30 p.m.
Form of government: Commission/ Manager
Elected Officials serve 4 year terms



http://www.ppines.com
mailto:acastillo%40ppines.com?subject=
mailto:mihernandez%40ppines.com?subject=
mailto:tgood%40ppines.com?subject=
mailto:MRodriguez%40townofpembrokepines.com?subject=
mailto:jschwartz%40ppines.com?subject=

PLANTATION

Plantation

the grass is greener

Nick Sortal Erik Anderson

Mayor Commissioner
MAYOR
Nick Sortal

Click here to email Nick Sortal

COUNCILMEMBERS

Erik Anderson

Click here to email Erik Anderson
Denise Horland

Click here to email Denise Horland
Jennifer Andreu

Click here to email Jennifer Andreu
Timothy Fadgen

Click here to email Timothy Fadgen
Louis Reinstein

Click here to email Louis Reinstein

400 N.W. 73 Avenue
Plantation, FL 33317
954.797.2200 FAX:

954.797.2238
8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

www.plantation.org

Denise Horland  Jennifer Andreu  Timothy Fadgen  Louis Reinstein
Commissioner

Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner

Chief Administrative Officer

Jason Nunemaker .........ccocoovoeiiiiiiieceeeeeeeee 954.797.2212
City Clerk April Beggerow........cccouveueiniieesinieeninseeeenes 954.797.2719
City Attorney Kerry Ezrol ..o 954.797.2212
Police Chief W. Howard Harrison ..........cccocoveeinnnnne. 954.797.2139
Fire Chief Don Todd.........ocoovoviiiiiiiceceeee e, 954.797.2150
Public Information Officer

Det. Robert Rettig ......cvueeeiiieciriccsceeceeee 954.797.2193

Population: 88,328
22.8 square miles
Millage rate: 5.9
Council meets 2nd & 4th Wednesday at 7:30 p.m.
Form of government: Strong Mayor
Elected Officials serve 4 years terms
No term limits



http://www.plantation.org
mailto:nsortal%40plantation.org?subject=
mailto:eanderson%40plantation.org?subject=
mailto:dhorland%40plantation.org?subject=
mailto:jandreu%40plantation.org?subject=
mailto:tfadgen%40plantation.org?subject=
mailto:lreinstein%40plantation.org?subject=

POMPANO BEACH

mpano
V‘beach

Florida's Warmest Welcome

100 West Atlantic Boulevard
Pompano Beach, FL 33060
9054.786.4600 FAX: 954.786.4905
8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Monday - Friday
www.pompanobeachfl.gov

Rex Hardin Alison Fournier
Mayor Vice Mayor
MAYOR

Rex Hardin - At Large
Click here to email Rex Hardin

VICE MAYOR
Alison Fournier - District 3
Click here to emadil Alison Fournier

COMMISSIONERS

Rhonda Eaton - District 2

Click here to email Rhonda Eaton
Darlene Smith - District 5

Click here to email Darlene Smith
Audrey Fesik - District 1

Click here to email Audrey Fesik
Beverly Perkins - District 4
Click here to email Beverly Perkins

Rhonda Eaton Audrey Fesik Darlene Smith Beverly Perkins

Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Vice Mayor
City Manager Greg Harrison .........ccccevvvvnnncccceaes 954.786.4601
Assistant City Manager Earl Bosworth ........c..ccooeveenee 954.786.4608
City Clerk Kervin Alfred.........ccoonininenininicccneene 9054.786.4611
City Attorney Mark E. Berman .........ccccoeveunevicneninienns 054.786.4614
Police Chief Major Wayne Adkins.........ccccocvevieernirninnnen. 9054.786.4201
Fire Chief Pete McGinnis.........ccoceuvieniecnienieneeneenes 954.786.4327
Public Information Officer Sandra King ........ccccocvuninnnee. 954.786.4527

Population: 106, 260
25.3 square miles
Millage rate: 5.3252
Commission meets 2nd and 4th Tuesday at 7:00 p.m.
Form of government: Commission/ Manager
Mayor serves 4 year terms, Commissioners serve 2 year terms
No term limits



http://www.pompanobeachfl.gov
mailto:rex.hardin%40copbfl.com?subject=
mailto:Alison.Fournier%40copbfl.com?subject=
mailto:rhonda.eaton%40copbfl.com?subject=
mailto:mailto:Darlene.Smith%40copbfl.com?subject=
mailto:mailto:Audrey.Fesik%40copbfl.com?subject=
mailto:beverly.perkins%40copbfl.com?subject=

SEA RANCH LAKES

1 Gatehouse Road

Sea Ranch Lakes, FL 33308
954.943.8862 FAX: 943.5808
8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.
Monday - Friday

MAYOR City Clerk Starr Paton ........cccoeevvieenieeneeeces 954.943.8862
Herbert Yardley City Attorney Donald J. Doody .....ccccceviicivniicre, 954.771.4500
Click here to email Herbert Yardley Police Chief James O'Brien .........cccccoeveveveveveeeeeiececnnnn. 954.943.8862

Fire Chief John Jurgle (Pompano Beach Fire]................. 954.786.4510
COUNCILMEMBERS

Denise Bryan

Click here to email Denise Bryan
Jason Robichaux

Click here to email Jason Robichaux

Doug Hodgson Population: 600

Click here to email Doug Hodgson 2.04 square miles

Slava Borshchukov Millage rate: 7.5

Click here to email Slava Borshchukov Council meets 3rd Wednesday at 5:00 p.m.
Chad Volkert Form of government: Mayor/ Council

Click here to email Chad Volkert Elected Officials serve 2 year terms
Term limits: 3 terms

Councilmembers can be reached at

954.943.8862



mailto:mailto:hgy%40yardleycarcompany.com?subject=
mailto:denisebbryan%40aol.com?subject=
mailto:mailto:auteccajun%40yahoo.com?subject=
mailto:dfhodg%40gmail.com%0D?subject=
mailto:mailto:slava%40vb.legal?subject=
mailto:cavolkert%40gmail.com?subject=

Steve Breitkreeuz
Mayor

MAYOR
Steve Breitkreuz
Click here to emadil Steve Breitkreuz

VICE MAYOR
Bob Hartmann - District 1
Click here to emdil Bob Hartmann

COUNCILMEMBERS

Jim Allbritton - District 3

Click here to email Jim Allbritton
Gary Jablonski - District 2

Click here to email Gary Jablonski
David Kuczenski - District 4
Click here to email David Kuczenski

Bob Hartmann
Vice Mayor

13400 Giriffin Road

Southwest Ranches, FL 33330
954.434.0008 FAX: 954.434.1490
8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Monday - Friday
www.southwestranches.org

v
Jim Allbritton Gary Jablonski David Kuczenski
Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner
Town Administrator Russell MURiz ..........ccccooveveiriiennnnne. 954.434.0008
Assistant Town Administrator/Town Clerk
Debra RUESga .....cucviieieiiececeeee s 954.434.0008
Town Attorney Keith M. Poliakoff ............ccoocviniinine. 954.713.7600
Police Chief Keith Dunn .........cccccovveiiieniieeeceee 954.693.8200
Fire Chief Lee Bennett.........ccccoveeveiiieieiieeeeeeeee, 954.797.1213

Population: 7,345
13 square miles
Millage rate: 3.9404
Council meets 2nd and 4th Thursday at 7:00 p.m.
Form of government: Council / Administrator
Elected Officials serve 4 year terms
No term limits



http://www.southwestranches.org
mailto:sbreitkreuz%40southwestranches.org?subject=
mailto:bhartmann%40southwestranches.org?subject=
mailto:jallbritton%40southwestranches.org?subject=
mailto:gjablonski%40southwestranches.org?subject=
mailto:dkuczenski%40southwestranches.org?subject=

SUNRISE

B e o
Michael J. Ryan Neil C. Kerch
Mayor Deputy Mayor
MAYOR

Michael J. Ryan
Click here to email Michael Ryan

DEPUTY MAYOR
Joseph A. Scuotto
Click here to email Joseph Scuotto

ASSISTANT DEPUTY MAYOR
Neil C. Kerch
Click here to email Neil Kerch

COMMISSIONERS

Latoya S. Clarke

Click here to email Latoya S. Clarke
Jacqueline Guzman

Click here to email Jacqueline Guzman

10770 West Oakland Park Blvd.
Sunrise, FL 33351

954.741.2580 FAX: 954.746.3439
9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Monday - Friday
www.sunrisefl.gov

Jacqueline Guzman

Latoya S. Clarke Joseph A. Scuotto
Assistant Deputy Mayor Commissioner Commissioner
City Manager Mark S. Lubelski .........cccocovevniennnen, 954.746.3430
Assistant City Manager Emilie Smith ..........ccocoooeneee. 9054.746.3430
City Clerk Felicia M. Bravo ........ccccooeevnicvniccnen, 954.746.3333
City Attorney Thomas P. MOSS........cccvveuriierrncerens 954.746.3300
Police Chief Daniel J. Ransone .........cccccoovieivienieiniinnns 954.746.3600
Chief John McNamMara ........cccoeeieiieinieeeeenes 954.746.3455
Public Information Officer Christine Pfeffer ..................... 054.747.4661

Population: 96,808
18.1 square miles
Millage rate: 6.0543
Commission meets 2nd and 4th Tuesday at 5:00 p.m.
Form of government: Commission/ Manager
Elected Officials serve 4 year terms
No term limits



http://www.sunrisefl.gov
mailto:mryan%40sunrisefl.gov?subject=
mailto:jscuotto%40sunrisefl.gov?subject=
mailto:nkerch%40sunrisefl.gov?subject=
mailto:mailto:lclarke%40sunrisefl.gov?subject=
mailto:jguzman%40sunrisefl.gov?subject=

TAMARAC

7525 N.W. 88 Avenue
= U Tamarac, FL 33321

9054.597.3505 FAX: 954.597.3508

TAMARAC Monday - Thursday: 8:00 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.
Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

The City For Your Life www.tamarac.org

Michelle J. Gomez Kicia Daniel Marlon Bolton Krystal Patterson Morey Wright, Jr.

Mayor Vice Mayor Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner
MAYOR City Manager Levent Sucuoglu.......ccoovviiriicininine, 954.597.3510
Michelle J. Gomez Assistant City Manager Diane Phillips .........cccocovenineees 9054.597.3510
Click here to email Michelle Gomez City Clerk Kimberly Dillon........cccooieniininiiinee 954.597.3506

City AHONEY ..eeieiiiieiee e 954.597.3527
VICE MAYOR BSO Police Chief Captain Christopher Palamara ......... 954.720.2225
Kicia Daniel - District 4 Fire Chief Michael Annese.......oovooveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee. 954.597.3800
Click here to emadil Kicia Daniel Public Information Officer Elise Boston .......ccceeveeveee... 954.597.3523
COMMISSIONERS

Marlon Bolton - District 2

Click here to email Marlon Bolton
Krystal Patterson - District 3

Click here to email Krystal Patterson
Morey Wright, Jr. - District 1

Click here to email Morey Wright, Jr.

Population: 62,264
11.62 square miles
Millage rate: 7.2899
Commission meets 2nd Wednesday at 7:00 p.m.
& 4th Wednesday at 9:00 a.m.
Form of government: Commission/ Manager
Elected Officials serve 4 year terms
Term limits: 3 consecutive terms



http://www.tamarac.org
mailto:michelle.gomez%40tamarac.org?subject=
mailto:Kicia.Daniel%40Tamarac.org?subject=
mailto:mike.gelin%40tamarac.org?subject=
mailto:elvin.villalobos%40tamarac.org?subject=
mailto:Morey.Wright%40Tamarac.org?subject=

WEST PARK

1965 South State Road 7

West Park, FL 33023
954.989.2688 954.989.2684 FAX
9:00 a.m. to 5:00 PM

Monday - Friday
www.cityofwestpark.org

Felicia Brunson Joy B. Smith Cristina Eveillard Brandon Smith Dr. Katrina Touchstone

Mayor Vice Mayor Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner
MAYOR City Manager W. Ajibola Balogun..........ccccevvieninnnn. 054.989.2688
Felicia Brunson City Clerk/Public Information Officer
Click here to email Felicia Brunson Alexandra Grant.......c..cecienicneeneeenes 054.989.2688

City Attorney Burnadette Norris-Weeks..........cccccvunnee.. 954.768.9770
VICE MAYOR BSO Police Chief Captain Alexandra Holmes................. 954.985.1953
Joy B. Smith Fire Chief Michael Kane..........cccooooviinieniiicee 954.831.8200

Click here to email Joy Smith

COMMISSIONERS

Cristina Eveillard

Click here to email Cristina Eveillard
Brandon Smith

Click here to email Brandon Smith

Dr. Katrina V. Touchstone

Click here to email Dr. Katrina V. Touchstone

Population: 15,907
2.32 square miles
Millage rate: 8.65
Commission meets 1st and 3rd Wednesday at 7:00 p.m.
Form of government: Commission/ Manager
Elected Officials serve 4 years



http://www.cityofwestpark.org
mailto:fbrunson%40cityofwestpark.org?subject=
mailto:jsmith%40cityofwestpark.org?subject=
mailto:mailto:ceveillard%40cityofwestpark.org?subject=
mailto:bsmith%40cityofwestpark.org?subject=
mailto:ktouchstone%40cityofwestpark.org?subject=

WESTON

17200 Royal Palm Boulevard

Weston, FL 33326

954.385.2000 FAX: 954.385.2010
Monday - Thursday: 8:00 a.m. - 5:30 p.m.
Friday: 8:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m.
www.westonfl.org

Margaret Brown Henry Mead Byron Jaffe Mary Molina-Macfie

Mayor Vice Mayor Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner
MAYOR City Manager Donald P. Decker ........cccoooiuviiiniiininnes 954.385.2000
Margaret Brown Assistant City Manager/CFO Darrell Thomas ............. 954.385.2000
Click here to email Margaret Brown City Clerk Patricia A. Bates, MMC ........cccccooiriiinanes 954.385.2000

City Attorney Jamie Alan Cole ......cocoevviieeiviicee 954.763.4242
VICE MAYOR BSO Police Chief Sam Cavalieri........ccccoievienicnines 954.389.2010
Henry Mead BSO Fire Chief Todd Draizin .......cccoceuvieiniicinienienes 954.389.2015
Click here to email Henry Mead Public Information Officer Denise Barrett ..................... 954.385.2000
COMMISSIONERS
Chris Eddy
Click here to email Chris Eddy Population: 66,527
Byron Jaffe 27 square miles
Click here to email Byron Jaffe Millage rate: 2.3900
Mary Molina-Macfie Commission meets 1st and 3rd Monday at 7:00 p.m.
Click here to email Mary Molina-Macfie Form of government: Commission/ Manager

Elected Officials serve 4 year terms
Term limits: 2 terms



http://www.westonfl.org
mailto:mbrown%40westonfl.org?subject=
mailto:hmead%40westonfl.org?subject=
mailto:ceddy%40westonfl.org?subject=
mailto:bjaffe%40westonfl.org?subject=
mailto:mmolinamacfie%40westonfl.org?subject=

WILTON MANORS

Scott Newton Chris Caputo
Mayor Vice Mayor
MAYOR

Scott Newton
Click here to email Scott Newton

VICE MAYOR
Chris Caputo
Click here to emdil Chris Caputo

COMMISSIONERS

Mike Bracchi

Click here to email Mike Bracchi
Don D’Arminio

Click here to email Don D’Arminio
Paul Rolli

Click here to email Paul Rolli

2020 Wilton Drive

Wilton Manors, FL 33305
954.390.2100 FAX: 954.390.2199
7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Monday - Thursday

www.wiltonmanors.gov

Mike Bracchi Don D’Arminio Paul Rolli

Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner
City Manager Leigh Ann Henderson ...........ccccocviennnee. 954.390.2120
City Clerk Elizabeth Garcia-Beckford..........cccovviiiienicne 954.390.2123
City Attorney Kerry Ezrol ..., 954.771.4500
Police Chief Gary Blocker...........cccoovnienirnieniene. 954.390.2150
Fire Marshal David Nilio .........cccoooviiieiieeceeeeee 954.390.2110
Public Services Director David Archacki ..........c.cccc........ 954.390.2180

Population: 12,697
2.04 square miles
Millage rate: 6.0855
Commission meets 2nd and 4th Tuesday at 7:00 p.m.
Form of government: Commission/ Manager
Mayor serves a 2 year term
Commission members serve 4 year terms



http://www.wiltonmanors.com
mailto:snewton%40wiltonmanors.com?subject=
mailto:ccaputo%40wiltonmanors.com?subject=
mailto:mbracchi%40wiltonmanors.com?subject=
mailto:ddarminio%40wiltonmanors.com?subject=
mailto:prolli%40wiltonmanors.com?subject=

BROWARD COUNTY

115 S. Andrews Ave., Room 409
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

4
BR‘o-VVARD 954.385.2000 FAX: 954.385.2010
' ' b

COUNTY www.broward.org

F L O R

I D A

A)

Beam Furr Mark D. Bogen Alexandra P. Lamar P. Fisher Steve Geller Robert McKinzie
Mayor Vice Mayor Davis Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner
Commissioner

MAYOR
Beam Furr - District 6
Click here to email Beam Furr

VICE MAYOR
Mark D. Bogen - District 2
Click here to email Mark Bogen

COMMISSIONERS
Lamar P. Fisher - District 4
Click here to email Lamar Fisher

Nan H. Rich Hazelle P. Rogers Michael Udine

Mayor Commissioner Commissioner
Steve Geller - District 5
Click here to email Steve Geller
Robert McKinzie - District 8
Click here to email Robert McKinzie County Administrator Monica Cepero...........cc.ccceuunn... 954.357.7354
Nan H. Rich - District 1 County Auditor Robert Melton ..........ccccoooievniicnninn, 954.357.7590
Click here to email Nan Rich County Attorney Andrew J. Meyers .........cccccccovunrunnnne. 954.357.7600

Hazelle P. Rogers - District 9

Click here to email Hazelle P. Rogers
Alexandra P. Davis - District 7
Click here to email Alexandra P. Davis
Michael Udine - District 3

Click here to email Michael Udine



http://www.broward.org
mailto:bfurr%40broward.org?subject=
mailto:mbogen%40broward.org?subject=
mailto:lfisher%40broward.org?subject=
mailto:sgeller%40broward.org?subject=
mailto:rmckinzie%40broward.org?subject=
mailto:nrich%40broward.org?subject=
mailto:hazellerogers%40broward.org?subject=
mailto:mailto:adavis%40broward.org?subject=
mailto:mudine%40broward.org?subject=




